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CITY OF LA CROSSE UTILITIES 
WATER - SEWER - STORM 

400 La Crosse St 

La Crosse WI 54601-3396 

Phone (608) 789-7536 

Fax (608) 789-7592 

utilities@cityoflacrosse.org 

   
                         MEMORANDUM 

 

 

To:      Board of Public Works   

From: Bernard Lenz, Utilities Manager 

Date:  04-19-2021 

Subject: Wisconsin Emergency Rental Assistance Program adds Water Utilities 

 

The Utility would like to inform the Board that the State of Wisconsin DOA program “Wisconsin 

Emergency Rental Assistance Program” (flyer attached) has added Water Utilities to their list of eligible 

entities to receive payments from the State as part of this program and requests Board approval of the 

attached Water Utility Vender Agreement. 

 

To be clear, this is a State program and anyone wanting to participate must meet the minimal 

qualifications and go thru the State program to participate.  The Utility will simply refer any caller to the 

state contacts.   For the Utility, it is simply a different way to get paid. 
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